
 
Township of Wellington North 
MOUNT FOREST ARENA DOOR REPLACEMENT 
Request for Proposal (RFQ 2025-022) 
 
ADDENDUM NO. 2 
This addendum has been issued to revise the tender package as follows: 
The following questions have been received.  Answers / Clarification follow each question: 
 
Question 1:  
Is there any integration required for these doors with Card Access System? If so, who’s responsible for 
that? 
 
Answer / Clarification 1: 
No, the township does not currently have an card access system. 
 
Question 2: 
Is there any integration required for these doors with Fire Alarm System? If so, who’s responsible for 
that. 
 
Answer / Clarification 2: 
Yes, the township will coordinate with both the vendor and the security administrator for fire alarm 
integration. 
 
Question 3: 
 Can we use existing 120VAC power available? 
 
Answer / Clarification 3: 
Yes 
 
Question 4: 
Are allowed to block the entrance till the work in complete? 
 
Answer / Clarification 4: 
Yes, the township will ensure an alternative entrance and exit is available for access to the facility while 
works are being completed. 
 
Addendum #2 Issued: Thursday, May 16, 2025 
 
*This addendum shall form part of the contract documents.  The tenderer shall sign the addendum and 
shall submit this addendum in the same envelope as their tender.  The tenderer shall acknowledge 
receipt of this tender on the Form of Proposal by signing a copy.  
 
Signature         
 
Company         
 


